

Curriculum Vitae

Name

AKITAKA MAKIYAMA, MD, PhD

Detailed Speciality

The research focus of Akitaka Makiyama, M.D., Ph.D. is in the development of biomarker and therapies for gastrointestinal cancer (Colorectal cancer, Gastric cancer, Pancreas cancer, Hepatobiliary cancer). Dr. Makiyama has expertise in the molecularly targeted therapy and immunotherapy for the gastro-intestinal cancer.

Address (Work)

Department of Hematology/Oncology

Japan Community Healthcare Organization Kyushu Hospital

1-8-1 Kishinoura, Yahatanishi-ku, Kitakyushu, Fukuoka 806-8501, JAPAN

Education

2009 Kyushu University Graduate School of Medical Sciences, Fukuoka, Japan, PhD

2002 Nagasaki University School of Medicine, Nagasaki, Japan, MD

Board Certifications

2012 Japanese Board of Medical Oncology, Recertification Date: 2016

2006 Japanese Board of Internal Medicine - Internal Medicine, Recertification Date: 2013

Postgraduate Training

4/2009-3/2012 Clinical Fellowship, Gastrointestinal and Medical Oncology Division, National Kyushu Cancer Center, Fukuoka, Japan

5/2004-3/2005 Clinical Residency, Internal Medicine and Medical Oncology Division, Miyazaki Prefectural Miyazaki Hospital, Miyazaki, Japan

5/2003-4/2004 Clinical Internship, Internal Medicine, Simonoseki City Hospital, Shimonoseki, Yamaguchi, Japan

5/2002-4/2003 Clinical Internship, Rotating Internship, Kyushu University Hospital, Fukuoka, Japan

Occupation history

4/2012-3/2013 Physician, Gastrointestinal and Medical Oncology Division, National Kyushu Cancer Center, Fukuoka, Japan

4/2013-present Head Physician, Department of Hematology/Oncology, Japan Community Healthcare Organization Kyushu Hospital, Kitakyushu, Fukuoka, Japan

Research history:

2009-2013 Clinical research of medical oncology at National Kyushu Cancer Center

2012–2013 Researcher at National Kyushu Cancer Center Clinical research institute

2013-Present Clinical research of medical oncology at Japan Community Healthcare Organization Kyushu Hospital

2013–Present Collaborative researcher at National Kyushu Cancer Center Clinical research institute

Clinical trial

1. Principal Investigator, West Japan Oncology Group

WJOG7112G: Randomized phase II study comparing trastuzumab plus weekly paclitaxel with weekly paclitaxel alone for patients with HER2-positive advanced gastric or gastro-esophageal junction cancer refractory to trastuzumab combined with fluoropyrimidine and platinum.

UMIN000009297

2. Principal Investigator, West Japan Oncology Group

WJOG8315G: Randomized phase II study comparing S-1 plus oxaliplatin with S-1 monotherapy for elderly patients with advanced gastric cancer.

UMIN000020864

3. Principal Investigator, Kyushu Study group of Clinical Cancer

KSCC1501B: A phase II clinical trial (KSCC/HGCSG/CCOG/PerSeUS1501B) examining oxaliplatin + S-1 + trastuzumab for treatment of HER2-positive advanced/recurrent gastric cancer previously untreated with chemotherapy

UMIN000017552

4. Principal Investigator, Kyushu Study group of Clinical Cancer

VOYAGER study: Nivolumab early induction therapy for advanced gastric cancer

jRCTs071190025